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MEMORANDUM

To: The Honorable Satpal Sidhu, Whatcom County Executive, and
Honorable Members of the Whatcom County Council

Through: Elizabeth Kosa, Director f@ X

From: Roland Middleton, L.E.G., Special Programs Manager%
Date: August 23, 2023

RE: Paul Davis Honorary signs

Requested Action

Approve attached ordinance allowing the installation of honorary signs for Paul Davis in
the Lummi Island ferry parking lot area.

Background and Purpose

The Lummi Island Community Association (LICA) has requested Whatcom County to
allow the instaliation of signs in the ferry parking area, also known as the “orchard”. The
signs are to recognize the many years of dedicated service by Paul Davis, long-time
resident of Lummi Island.

Whatcom County Public Works (WCPW) is submitting the ordinance on behalf of LICA.
WCPW has no objection to the request and joins with LICA in their appreciation of Mr.
Davis’ service to his community.

LICA assumes the cost of installation and maintenance of the signs. Whatcom County
will incur no cost.

Although Whatcom County Code does not address this specific type of request, WCPW
determined the best route for Council review is as outlined for the placement of Honorary Road
Signs (WCC 12.60.150).

Please contact Roland Middleton, at extension 6212, if you have any questions or concerns
regarding this item. g




